
No.D-V-519/G/
H.F. Forest Department

Dated Chamba, the

From:- C.C.F. Chamba. To: - Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF, HP, Shimla

Subject:- Diversion of 8.0678 hectare of forest land for construction of Siul-
MMW SHEP at Siul Nallah near Yillage Digodi, Tehsil salooni,
District chamba- within the jurisdiction of churah Forest

Division.

Memo.

Kindly refer to REC Q'{orth Central) Dehradun MOEF & CC, GOI

48th REC minutes of meeting dated 24.07.2020 on the subject cited above.

In this connection, the point wise reply as required by REC is as

under

2.

I

l. The requisite revised Cost Benefit Analysis in the new proforma in

which all the parameters as required have been quantified and expressed in monetary

terms has already been sent to your office vide this office memo no. 2605 dated

27.07 "2020, however, copy of same is once again enclosed herewith.

2. Revised correct KML file of CA site has been'uploaded by the DFO

online MOEF portal against appropriate column please.

It is submitted for favor of information and further necessary action

under FCA-1980

Encl. As above Chief Conservator of Forests,

Endst:No.D-V-519/G/ B'

Chamba Forest Circle, Chamba.

dated. ..28.:.8. M..?4

copy is forwarded to DFO Churah with reference to his office memo No.

2331 dated 17 .08.2020 for information please.

{

bI 1e

a

tr/

a

Chief
Forest Cham

(r)

2dq*>r)-*, I
lt

I


